

Michael Tuttle President Board of Education

Thursday, June 17, 2021 Board of Education Minutes - Regular Meeting

Minutes are final and were approved at the July 6, 2021 meeting.

Meeting time: 6:00 pm

Meeting held virtual at this link: https://schodackk12.webex.com/schodackk12/j.php?MTID=m649145f7fb56ae87c5b0cc26a3c59d42 To join by telephone: 646-992-2010 Access Code: 173 608 9872

Present: Michael Tuttle, Mary Yurista, Kyle Hurysz, Sherri Gibson, Michael Hiser, Shelley Palmer, Daniel Grandinetti and Jenna Hoffman. Michael Charsky joined at 7:49 pm and Charles Peter joined at 7:53 pm.

Also present: Jason Chevrier, Brian Carey, Michael Bennett, James Derby, Keri Rosher, Jacqueline Hill, Sandra Hall and Jill Filkins.

1. MEETING OPENING

A. President Michael Tuttle called the meeting to order at 6:10 pm.

B. President Michael Tuttle asked everyone to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

C. President Michael Tuttle recommended the approval of an Interim District Clerk and to

approve Jill Filkins as Interim District Clerk in the absence of Michele Reickert, as District Clerk for the remainder of the 2020-2021 school year and as needed during the 2021-2022 school year. **Mary Yurista moved** to approve Jill Filkins as Interim District Clerk and **Michael Hiser seconded**, all present in favor.

D. Mary Yurista moved for approval of the present agenda and Shelley Palmer seconded, all present in favor.

E. Mary Yurista moved for approval of the minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 18, 2021 and Michael Hiser seconded, all present in favor.

2. RECOGNITIONS

A. Top Ten Seniors and Junior Graduate

- Mr. Chevrier spoke about the graduating class and the top ten seniors and one junior, who is graduating a year early.
- Jacqueline Hill introduced the junior and the top ten seniors, spoke about their successes at Schodack CSD and what their plans are for the future.

Jason M. Chevrier Superintendent 518-732-2297

3. REPORTS

A. Claims Auditor Annual Report

Sandra Hall reported to the BOE on the types of matters she audited for the 2020-2021 school year. She said there were no significant findings in any of the areas she audited.

B. Student Survey

Jenna Hoffman presented results of a survey done on behalf of the student body in grades 9-11 and a separate survey for seniors. She highlighted student concerns and issues due to the COVID-19 pandemic and how it affected students socially, emotionally and academically in the 2020-2021 school year. She also offered her opinion on some things that could be done to address those issues. She did say that the change in mask wearing requirements and the number of people allowed to gather addressed a majority of the concerns.

C. COVID-19 Update

Mr. Chevrier updated the board on the spring sport season, discussed the announcement of mask wearing requirements being lifted, the confusion it caused, and the new outdoor requirements, and discussed upcoming open forums with the community to discuss ideas for the stimulus grants.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

None

5. BOARD DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEM FOLLOW UP

A. Board Discussion

- Mary Yurista asked about the lack of communication regarding the after school program with the YMCA and expressed her concern about parents who are trying to make plans for the 2021-2022 school year. Jason Chevrier explained that our current Communications Specialist through Questar III is going to be contracted for more time at another district and that we will be contracting for a new person for the 2021-2022 school year. He said he will make sure that information will be provided about the after school program, so families can make arrangements.
- Mary Yurista spoke about board members whose terms are coming to an end and thanked Michael Charsky, Michael Hiser and Michael Tuttle for their service and dedication to Schodack CSD. Mr. Hiser thanked Mary for her kind words and spoke about his time on the board since 2009. Mr. Tuttle thanked Mary and also thanked Michael Hiser for his support and guidance since he joined the board. He also thanked Mr. Chevrier and the administrative team for the way they have handled an especially difficult time in the past 15 months.
- Mr. Tuttle mentioned the board retreat and the options available since many of the board members for 2021-2022 are relatively new and could possibly benefit from NYSSBA moderating the retreat (at a cost to the district) or that the board could do it on their own. Daniel Grandinetti said that he felt it would be more beneficial to have Jason Chevrier moderate the retreat and hold it themselves, without an outside firm. Sherri Gibson also felt it would be best for the board to manage it on their own.

• Mr. Tuttle expressed his disappointment that Shelli (Michele) Reickert wasn't in attendance and wanted to thank her for the support she has provided to him as president of the board.

B. Action Item Follow-up

- Michael Tuttle said that the current enrollment study is good through 2024, and the board might want to look into a new enrollment study, especially with Amazon moving in.
- Michael Tuttle asked about the debt retirement and plan for managing that. Brian Carey explained that there will be a presentation done at the August board meeting, and they will go over the debt retirement plan and the effect on the tax cap and the overall financial future.
- Michael Tuttle stopped action items to allow Michael Charsky to speak (he joined at 7:49 pm). Michael Charsky thanked Mary Yurista and said that he had fun and has many good memories of things the board has dealt with during his time on the board.
- Michael Tuttle went back to action items.
- Michael Tuttle asked about the insurance coverage for the gymnasium roof issue. Mr. Chevrier said that the engineering firm is working on a report and that he would report back to the board once the report is received.
- Michael Tuttle asked about the plot of land by CES. Mr. Chevrier said that a Girl Scout troop is interested in working on clearing and beautifying it as a service project, and they will involve staff and community members once a date is determined. He also indicated that the attorneys are working on researching the title and will wait until all of these details are known before determining what to do with the property.
- Mary Yurista thanked Keri Rosher and wished her well in her new position.

6. DISTRICT / BUILDING UPDATES

A. District Updates

- Jason Chevrier thanked Jacqueline Hill for a ceremony that was held at the Jr/Sr HS for Jasleen Kaur and said that it was beautiful and very moving. Ms. Hill, Mrs. Race and Mrs. Fink all spoke as did a classmate of Jasleen's. Jasleen's mom and a few of her friends were in attendance and a magnolia tree and a memorial stone were dedicated to Jasleen.
- Jason Chevrier said that the district is exploring options for remote streaming of board meetings for the public. Equipment would need to be installed and meetings would probably be held in a double classroom at the District Office building since it can't be moved after meetings and when they are held in the Jr/Sr HS library, everything needs to be moved out of the way in order for students to be in the library.
- Jason Chevrier indicated that the board will be asked to approve pre-referendum work for Synthesis and Turner construction to give their professional opinion about design and construction for a potential future project.
- Jason Chevrier told the board that Kristopher Gardner, Director of Facilities II, shadowed Matt LaClair for his first week of employment. Matt shadowed Kristopher for the second week and Kristopher will be on his own (with Matt supporting in the background) the third week. Matt has introduced Kristopher to many faculty and staff members, neighbors, community organizations, etc.

B. Building Updates

• Mr. Charsky asked about Kindergarten enrollment for 2021-2022. James Derby said there are 62 students signed up for September. Shelley Palmer asked if enrollment will be impacted by students who were homeschooled during 2020-2021. Mr. Derby felt that most will return to inperson schooling next year and there shouldn't be major changes in numbers. Shelley Palmer also

asked Jacqueline Hill if the Jr/Sr HS will have many changes. Ms. Hill said she believes that almost all students that were remote, will return. A few may opt for homeschooling but she doubts it will change the enrollment numbers much for next year.

- James Derby told the board about the field days that had been held on Wednesday and Thursday at CES and how nice it was to see the students enjoying the activities and that family members were so grateful that they could attend. 6th grade students will be having their field day at the Jr/Sr HS on Friday and then the 4th and 5th grade students will have their field day next Tuesday. The weather has been perfect and that he is hoping that continues for the remaining field days.
- James Derby said that administration and faculty have been working on the final MMA (monthly morning assembly) for Friday, June 25th and that they are hoping to be able to do it in-person now that many restrictions have been lifted. Keri Rosher mentioned that the 6th grade class will be having field day at the Jr/Sr HS where they can use the track for some of their field events and then have their celebration with lunch and ice cream. The 6th grade moving up ceremony will be held on June 24th. James Derby thanked Keri Rosher for her support and is saving most of his good-byes for next week.
- Jacqueline Hill thanked Jenna Hoffman for being the student board member for the 2020-2021 school year and expressed her appreciation for Jenna's input, service and leadership. She indicated that there are two students interested in being the student board member next year and that there will be a vote held to determine which student it will be.
- Jacqueline also thanked Regina Maier for all of her hard work and dedication to the Cabaret performance that was held last weekend. She was impressed with the student's performances and appreciated all of the time and effort it took to make it happen.
- Jacqueline talked about the awards night that was held virtually and that although it was very nice, she's looking forward to it being in person next year. She is proud of the student's accomplishments and said that it mostly honors juniors and that seniors get most recognition and awards at graduation.
- Jacqueline also said that the 8th grade class will be moving "downstairs" as they become high school students. Although there is no official graduation ceremony for 8th grade they have lots of fun events planned for them next week.

7. FINANCE

Michael Hiser moved to approve items A. through J., Mary Yurista seconded and all present in favor.

A. Approval of the Treasurer's Report for the month of April 2021.

B. Approval of the Claims Auditor's Report for the month of April 2021.

C. Approval of the 2021-2022 salaries for the District Clerk, District Treasurer, Claims Auditor,

Undesignated and Management Confidential employees.

D. Approval of attached contracts.

E. Approval of the Contract between Schodack Central School District and the Schodack Administrator's Association (SAA) for the period of July 1, 2021-June 30, 2024.

F. Acceptance and/or Acknowledgement of donation(s) as shown on the attached sheet.

G. Approval of a resolution indicating that the Board of Education intends to authorize the transfer of funds.

H. Approval of a resolution authorizing the district to purchase from a sole source vendor.

I. Motion to approve Turner Construction Company as the contractor to perform pre-referendum work for potential future capital project.

J. Motion to approve Synthesis as the contractor to perform pre-referendum work for potential future capital project.

Contract / Lease Approvals for Board Meeting: Date: 6/17/21				
CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME		PURPOSE	RATE/RETAINER	ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Whiteman, Osterman & Hanna LLP	2021-2022	Retainer Agreement for Legal Svcs	\$15,000/Annual fee	routine legal advice(phone,email,corresp)
"	"	Non-Retainer for Attorneys	\$215/hr	Matters outside of retainer for Legal Svcs
"	"	Non-Retainer for Paralegal work	\$125/hr	Maters outside of retainer for Legal Svcs
Four Winds Saratoga	2021-2022	Tutorial Svcs	\$35/hr	10 hrs/wk Middle & HS: 5 hrs/wk Elem.
HMB Consultants, LLC	2021-2022 (renewable for1 yr, 4yrs total)	Consultants relating to CN	\$3,750/yr	*original contract effective through 6/30/21
HMB Consultants, LLC	July 1, 2021- June 30, 2022	First Annual Renewal	\$3,750/yr	Increased by the NY/NJ CPI- U
Honeywell Law Firm, PLLC	7/1/21 - 6/30/22	Comprehensive Legal Advice & Consultation	\$200/hr	
North Greenbush Common SD	9/8/20-6/24/21	Health Svcs. for Students attending LaSalle Institute	\$224.46/per student	3 Students
Wildwood School	7/7/21-8/17/21	Extended School Year Program	\$9,178/per student	2 students (pending final State Ed Rate)
"	9/8/21-6/24/22	Regular School Year Program	\$55,069/per student	2 students (pending final State Ed Rate)
Benetech, Inc.	July 2021-June 2022	Billing & Conpensation for Ancillary Svcs.	See Rate Sheet	
СРІ	2021-2022	Professional Services Retainer	See page 6 for Rates	

DONOR NAME	DONATION AMOUNT	PURPOSE	CODE	ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Maple Hill Athletic Booster Club	\$2,100	Top Form	A2855 400 80 0000	to help offset Top Form fees for 2020-2021
Melissa Walker	\$200	HS Softball Program	A2855 450 80 0000	to support softball progam

Gifts & Donations to be Acknowledged (TA & TE) at Board Meeting Date: 6/17/21

DONOR NAME	DONATION AMOUNT	PURPOSE	CODE	ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Castleton Volunteer Ambulance Svc.	\$1,000	Scholarship	TA8592	Steve Morgan Community Svc. Award
Prins Agency, Inc.	\$50	Award	TA8592	Awards Night
Kathleen M. Tanner	\$250	Award	TA8592	Eleanor Tanner Business Education Award
Castleton Fire Co. Ladies Auxiliary	\$100	Award	TA8592	Lucy Morton Memorial Award
Darcy A. & Thomas F. Janowski	\$1,000	(2) Awards	TA85.Janowski	(1) Musical & (1) Vocal (Janowski Family Scholarships)
Paul & Teresa Hebert	\$100	Award	TA8592	Michael Hanlon Award
				1. Key Club Distinguished Svc. Award (2 @ \$250/ea)
				2. Builders Club Distinguished Award (2 @ \$50/ea)
Castleton Schodack Kiwanis Club	\$1,000	(5) Awards	TA8592	3. Harry E. Hallenbeck Memorial Computer Award(1 @\$200)
				4. Kiwanis Citizenship (2 Gr 8 Students @ \$50/ea)
				5. Kiwanis Social Studies (1 freshmen @ \$100)
Schodack Republican Club	\$100	Award	TA8592	Government Award
Deborah Metzger	\$250	Award	TA8592	H. Alan Metzger Memorial Svc. Award
MH Music Parents Assoc.	\$300	Award	TA8592	Music Achievement Award
OES of NY Van Rensselaer Star 256	\$150	Award	TA8592	Senior (female) Award
L. Michael Davis	\$250	Award	TA8592	Eddie Green Memorial Art Award
Shirley E. Morgan	\$750	Award	TA8592	Humanity & Environment Awareness Senior Award
Republican Women's Club	\$500	Scholarship	TA8592	Renss./Columbia Co. Republican Women's Scholarship
Garden Club of East Schodack	\$150	Award	TA8592	Eileen Cohen Community Svc. Award
Ruth MacKenzie	\$100	Award	TA8592	Kenneth MacKenzie CTE Award

Michael Hiser asked about the General Fund transfer to reserves approved in article 7G. Brian Carey explained that the board is authorizing the transfers in general and that once it is determined what those final amounts are when the year is closed out, they will be approved at a future board meeting.

8. OTHER ACTION

Mary Yurista moved to approve items A. through E., Michael Charsky seconded, all present in favor.

A. Approval of the recommendation of the District Committee on Preschool Special Education and Committee on Special Education regarding Special Education Services for student(s) for the 2021-2022 school year as indicated on attached reports.

B. Approval of the Code of Conduct for the 2021-2022 school year.

C. Approval of the Student-Athlete Code of Conduct for the 2021-2022 school year.

D. Approval of a SEQRA resolution declaring that the repair work of the roof at the Transportation Department is a Type II action and requires no further review and authorizes the district to enter into contracts associated with the project.

E. Approval of a SEQRA resolution declaring that interior renovations at Castleton Elementary School are a Type II action and requires no further review and authorizes the district to enter into contracts associated with the project.

Mary Yurista asked that Jason Chevrier explain what items 8-D and 8-E are. He explained that these are confirming that there is no environmental impact or historical site where the projects are proposed.

9. RESIGNATIONS/APPOINTMENTS

- Jason Chevrier explained the detailed hiring process for the Assistant Principals and introduced Hillary Brochu as the recommended candidate for the Jr/Sr HS and Nicole Martin as the recommended candidate for Castleton Elementary School. Each of the candidates spoke briefly about their appreciation for the opportunity to work in Schodack. Nicole Martin also thanked Keri Rosher and told her that she knew she had big shoes to fill.
- Michael Hiser congratulated Jacqueline Hill and Brian Carey on being granted tenure and said that it was an easy decision and well deserved by both of them.

Mary Yurista moved to approve items A. through E., Michael Charsky seconded, all present in favor.

RESIGNATIONS	POSITION	EFFECTIVE DATE	REASON	COMMENT
Tina Martino	School Bus Driver	June 25, 2021	Retirement	School bus driver for 15 years.
Jamie Pulver	School Bus Driver	June 30, 2021	Retirement	School bus driver for 15 years.
Zenia Dingman	Reading Teacher	June 25, 2021	Resignation	To take an Elementary Education position at CES.
APPOINTMENTS	APPONTMENT TYPE	TENURE AREA	EFFECTIVE DATE	RATE
Hillary Brochu	Four Year Probationary Term	Assistant Principal	July 1, 2021	Annual Salary
Nicole Martin	Four Year Probationary Term	Assistant Principal	July 1, 2021	Annual Salary

A. Approval of staffing actions as indicated on the attached spreadsheet.

Jacqueline Hill	Tenure Appointment	Principal	November 3, 2021	n/a
Brian Carey	Tenure Appointment	Business Administrator	October 30, 2021	n/a
Joseph Beber	Laborer - Seasonal Grounds			Per CSEA Contract
NON- INSTRUCTIONAL CHANGE IN HOURS	POSITION/APPOINTMENT TYPE	CURRENT HOURS	NEW HOURS	EFFECTIVE DATE
Dio Lezama	Custodial Worker	4.0 hours per day	8 hours per day	July 1, 2021
Matthew Silvanic	Custodial Worker	4.0 hours per day	8 hours per day	July 1, 2021
Jamie Pulver	School Bus Driver	6.5	6.25	March 15, 2021 (May 18, 2021 agenda were incorrect at 6.5 should have been 6.25, this is to correct.
SUBSTITUTE APPOINTMENTS	SUBSTITUTE AREA	EFFECTIVE DATE		RATE
Shane DeCanio	Regular Substitute Teacher for Danielle Hiller	May 10, 2021		Rates set at July 7, 2020 meeting and revised at the November 19, 2020 meeting
ADVISOR	ACTIVITY	DURATION	RATE	
2020-2021 Advisor revision:				
Bridget Archer	National Honor Society (2020- 21)	Co-advisor September 2020 - March 2021 and Advisor April 2021 through June 2021	\$760.86 Stipend	Stipend includes Longevity
Renee Seymour	National Honor Society (2020- 21)	Co-advisor September 2020 - March 2021	\$409.71 Stipend	Stipend includes Longevity
Everett Finney	Help Desk / Tech Integration K-12	2020-2021	\$5,352.48 Stipend	Unused Extracurricular Funds 2020-2021
April Smith	JV Softball	2020-2021	\$223.02 Stipend	Unused Extracurricular Funds 2020-2021

Dylan Larkin	Baseball Program	2020-2021	\$1,481.49 Stipend	Unused Extracurricular Funds 2020-2021	
--------------	------------------	-----------	-----------------------	--	--

B. Approval of a Resolution to increase a .5 FTE AIS Math/Resource Specialist to a 1.0 FTE AIS Math/Resource Specialist position and to approve a (4) four-year probationary appointment of Sharon Bourdeau, (certification: Elementary Education Grades 1-6), commencing on September 1, 2021, as AIS Math/Resource Specialist Teacher, in the tenure area of Elementary Education, at a salary of MA Step 4, provided that, except to the extent required by law, in order to be granted tenure, she shall have received composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Education Law §3012-c or §3012-d of either effective or highly effective in at least 3 of the 4 preceding years, and if she receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of the probationary period, she shall not be eligible for tenure at that time.

C. Approval of 2021-2022 Coaches as indicated on the attached spreadsheet.

D. Approval of 2021-2022 Advisors as indicated on the attached spreadsheet.

E. Approval of the following people as IT help and/or Custodial help effective July 1, 2021, through June 30, 2022, on an as needed basis up to 30 hours per week at the current minimum wage rate: Ethan Maier

Coaching	g recommenda	tions for the 2021-2022 s	chool year.			
First Name	Last Name	Coach/Volunteer Assistant	Gender	Level	Sport	Season
Tracy	D'Amico	Coach	Boys and Girls	Varsity	Cross Country	Fall
Patrick	Austin	Coach	Boys	Varsity	Golf	Fall
Dan	Gillespie	Coach	Boys	Varsity	Soccer	Fall
Sheila	Golden	Coach	Girls	Varsity	Soccer	Fall
Tim	Ryan	Coach	Girls	Varsity	Tennis	Fall
Len	Bacon	Coach	Girls	Varsity	Volleyball	Fall
Dylan	Larkin	Coach	Boys	JV	Soccer	Fall
Andrea	Cavagnaro	Coach	Girls	JV	Soccer	Fall
April	Smith	Coach	Girls	JV	Volleyball	Fall
		Coach	Girls	Modified	Soccer	Fall
		Coach	Boys	Modified	Soccer	Fall
Eric	Biehler	Coach	Boys and Girls	Modified	Cross Country	Fall
Scott	Charlebois	Volunteer Assistant	Girls	Varsity	Soccer	Fall
Lee	Wetherby	Volunteer Assistant	Boys	Varsity	Soccer	Fall
Scott	Hanrahan	Coach	Boys	Varsity	Basketball	Winter
Jabari	Holder	Coach	Girls	Varsity	Basketball	Winter
Andy	Basile	Coach	Boys and Girls	Varsity	Indoor Track and Field	Winter
Tim	Ryan	Coach	Boys	Varsity	Bowling	Winter
Sheila	Golden	Coach	Girls	Varsity	Bowling	Winter
Tom	Gibbons	Coach	Boys	Varsity	Wrestling	Winter
Kolby	Flach	Coach	Boys	JV	Basketball	Winter
		Coach	Girls	JV	Basketball	Winter
		Coach	Boys	Modified	Basketball	Winter
		Coach	Girls	Modified	Basketball	Winter

Joseph	Garavelli	Coach	Boys	Modified	Wrestling	Winter
Lee	Wetherby	Volunteer Assistant	Boys and Girls	Varsity	Indoor Track and Field	Winter
Dan	Gillespie	Volunteer Assistant	Boys	JV	Basketball	Winter
Mike	Decker	Volunteer Assistant	Boys	Varsity	Basketball	Winter
Americo	Frese	Coach	Boys	Varsity	Baseball	Spring
Patrick	Austin	Coach	Girls	Varsity	Softball	Spring
Kolby	Flach	Coach	Boys	Varsity	Tennis	Spring
Dan	Gillespie	Coach	Boys	Varsity	Track and Field	Spring
Sheila	Golden	Coach	Girls	Varsity	Track and Field	Spring
Kyle	Randall	Coach	Boys	Varsity	Lacrosse	Spring
Eric	Biehler	Coach	Boys	JV	Baseball	Spring
		Coach	Girls	JV	Softball	Spring
Dylan	Larkin	Coach	Boys	Modified	Baseball	Spring
Brittany	Gonzalez- Barone	Coach	Girls	Modified	Softball	Spring
Amy	Hirschoff	Coach	Girls	Modified	Track and Field	Spring
Scott	Charlebois	Coach	Boys	Modified	Track and Field	Spring
Scott	Monuteaux	Volunteer Assistant	Boys	Varsity	Baseball	Spring
Jim	Canonica	Volunteer Assistant	Boys	Varsity	Baseball	Spring
Lee	Wetherby	Volunteer Assistant	Boys	Varsity	Track and Field	Spring

2021-2022 Extracurricular Advisor and other appointments per SFA contract

Funded Activities:

CES Clubs	Junior Clubs for Grades 7-8	Senior Clubs for Grades 9-12	Jr./Sr. Clubs for Grades 7-12
Student Council Tara O'Grady-Day	Newspaper (MS) Chris Fowler	Student Council (HS) Scott Hanrahan	Yearbook Editorial Kerry Kakule Patricia Racz
6th Grade Advisor Allison Streeter	Student Council (MS) Ed Finney Karen Sweet	National Honor Society Renee Seymour Bridget Archer	Yearbook Business Kerry Kakule Patricia Racz
Intramurals (2) Eric Biehler Tracy D'Amico	8th Grade Advisor Karen Sweet Meghan Krug	Newspaper Editorial (HS) – 8 issues Caitlin Colwell	International Club Lorraine Warner
Art Club Janel Gregoire	7th Grade Advisor Nichole Brasie Joseph Mastracy	Senior Class Advisor Michelle Stilson Kerry Kakule	International Club
K-Kids Jen Sober Stacey Rattner	Builders Club Maureen Squier Kaitlyn Castle	Junior Club Advisor Kaitlyn Castle Jennifer Delaney	All-County Music - Winter (2) Scott Hanrahan Christina Gibney
	National Junior Honor Society	Sophomore Class Advisor E. Lisa Nichols	All-County Music - Fall (2)

	Joseph Mastracy	Angie Beber	Scott Hanrahan Christina Gibney
Book Club Stacey Rattner			
All-County Music – Winter (1)	Jazz Band Adam Streeter	Freshman Class Advisor Rochelle Obie Meghan Krug	Wildcat Video News Ed Finney Tim Ryan
Yearbook Photo Allison Streeter	Memorial Day Supervision (1) Scott Hanrahan	Memorial Day Supervision (1) Scott Hanrahan	Performing Arts- Director Regina Maier
Yearbook Photo Sandra Silver	Art Club Rachael Kerner	Stage Band Scott Hanrahan	Performing Arts- Musical Director Regina Maier
CESAP Garden Club Sarah Lant	Open Source Ed Finney	Swing Choir Christina Gibney	Performing Arts- Scenery Director Regina Maier
	SADD Jennifer Delaney	Key Club Maureen Squier Kaitlyn Castle	Book Club Maureen Squier Chris Fowler
	All-County Music – Fall (1)	SADD (HS) Jennifer Delaney	Terra II Recycling Club Patrick Austin
		Science Olympiad (2) Jeffrey Smith Len Bacon	Ski Club Director Kevin Hunter
		Literary Magazine Shana Feinberg GSA Amy Fink	Ski Club Assistant Scott Charlebois

Unfunded Activities

CES Clubs	Junior Clubs for Grades 7-8	Senior Clubs for Grades 9-12	Jr./Sr. Clubs for Grades 7-12
Star Wars Club	Engineering Club/Future City	Model Congress	Environmental Club
Olympic of visual Arts (CES)	Odyssey of the Mind (2)	Olympics of the Visual Arts (HS)	Sign Language
Maker Club Sarah Lant	Olympics of the Visual Arts (MS)	Math League	Cheerleading
	Math League		Performing Arts (part)
			Peer Leadership
			Peer Leadership Asst.

Activities or positions not funded by district funds or not on Appendix C. District wide:

HS Chemical Hygiene Officer Article 9.3 J.

Len Bacon	
CES Computer Specialist Brenda Kelliher Stacey Rattner	Article 9.3 B.
MS Computer Specialist Ed Finney	Article 9.3 B.
HS Computer Specialist Tim Ryan	Article 9.3 B.
CES Visual Aide Brenda Kelliher Stacey Rattner	Article 9.3 F.
MS Visual Aide Ed Finney	Article 9.3 F.
HS Visual Aide Tim Ryan	Article 9.3 F.
Mentor Coordinator Janice Balogh	Article 9.2 I.

10. PUBLIC COMMENT

None

11. ACTION ITEMS

A. Mary Yurista asked if the July 6, 2021, board meeting will be held in-person or virtually. Jason Chevrier indicated that the current executive order expires on July 5, 2021, and that he doubts it will be extended and believes the July 6, 2021, meeting will be held in-person.

12. ADJOURNMENT

A. **Mary Yurista moved** to adjourn to executive session at 8:40 pm to hear and discuss a CSEA grievance, to discuss contract negotiations with CSEA and Michael Bennett, and to discuss the end-of-the-year evaluation of the Superintendent. **Sherri Gibson seconded, all present in favor.**

B. Michael Hiser moved to reconvene to Open Session and adjourn the meeting at 10:14 pm. Michael Charsky seconded, all present in favor.

Respectfully submitted,

Jill Filkins

Interim District Clerk